
1

Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March, 2022 9:24 AM

To: 'assignments'

Cc: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan

Subject: tp cases farmed out 22/3/2022

Classification: Restricted  

 

 

SN OIC Claim No. 

Appt 

Type 

Survey 

Date Vehicle 

WorkShop 

Name 

WorkShop 

Address 

WorkShop 

Contact OI VEH DOA 

Additional 

Remarks 

1 

DAVID 

PHUA 
MT/1165251-

002 TP 22/3/2022 SKB9945Z 

AUTO 

INSURE PTE 

LTD 

6 MARSILING 

LANE 

Mr Siew / 

3157 

2631 SNC3649C 16/3/2022   

6 

JEFF 

LIN 
MT/1165612-

002 TP 22/3/2022 SLF6011E 

WAH HONG 

MOTORS & 

CREDIT PTE 

LTD 

38 TOH GUAN 

ROAD EAST 

#01-

57  ENTERPRISE 

HUB 

SINGAPORE 

608581 

MELVIN / 

87783338 YP6501B 19/3/2022 UC : Yes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Theresa Vimala 

Senor Administrator 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines  

T: +65 6430 7898 

 

 

 
 

 

Disclaimer  

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 

of it. Thank you. 


